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From: Wayne O'Bryan
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 1:04:02 PM
To: Bob Berry
Subject: FW: Updated CSAPR & MATS CAP EX and O&M
Response requested: No
Importance: High
Attachments: S&L Final Cap Ex and O&M costs without Coleman burners REV 1.xlsx
;

___________________________________

From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 10:31 AM
To: Jim Garrett; Ron Gregory; Wayne O'Bryan; Larry Baronowsky; Duane Edward
Braunecker; Mike Thompson
Subject: FW: Updated CSAPR & MATS CAP EX and O&M
Importance: High

Attached is an updated cap ex and O&M file

After reviewing the S&L report further, I have included Dry Sorbent Injection systems as
well as Activated Carbon Injection systems for MATS compliance

Net increase is roughly $30M cap ex and $2M annual O&M expense.

All 4 tabs in this spread sheet have changed.

mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MURRAY.O'BRYAN
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Cap Ex and O&M

		CAPITAL

		Millions



		Unit				SO2				NOX				CSAPR				MATS				CSAPR/MATS				CCR				316b				MATS				NOX				Total

														TOTAL				ACI, DSI 				TOTAL												Precip Upgrade				NAAQS

																		and Monitors																(if required)				(if required)



		Wilson				139.00								139.00				11.24				150.24												4.30								154.54



		Coleman 1												0.00				9.48				9.48				38.00				1.33				2.40								51.21



		Coleman 2												0.00				9.48				9.48								1.33				2.40								13.21



		Coleman 3												0.00				9.48				9.48								1.33				2.40								13.21



		Green 1								81.00				81.00				9.24				90.24				28.00				2.05				3.10								123.39



		Green 2																9.24				9.24												3.10				81.00				93.34



		HMPL 1				3.15								3.15				0.24				3.39				28.00								2.50								33.89



		HMPL 2				3.15								3.15				0.24				3.39												2.50								5.89



		Reid				1.20								1.20								1.20																				1.20



		Total				146.50				81.00				227.50				58.64				286.14				94.00				6.04				22.70				81.00				489.88





		Notes:		CCR costs are for each statiojn, not individual units

				316b costs shown for Green 1 is for Sebree site

				Does not include any burner work at Coleman

		O&M

		Annual Expenses

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



		Wilson				0.69								0.69				2.71				3.40												0.15								3.55



		Coleman 1												0.00				1.12				1.12				1.25				0.25				0.06								2.68



		Coleman 2												0.00				1.12				1.12								0.25				0.06								1.43



		Coleman 3												0.00				1.12				1.12								0.25				0.06								1.43



		Green 1								1.47				1.47				1.48				2.95				1.25				0.37				0.05								4.62



		Green 2												0.00				1.48				1.48												0.05				1.47				3.00



		HMPL 1				0.38								0.38				0.02				0.40				0.97																1.37



		HMPL 2				0.38								0.38				0.02				0.40																				0.40



		Reid												0.00								0.00																				0.00



		Total				1.45				1.47				2.92				9.07				11.99				3.47				1.12				0.43				1.47				18.48







		Notes:		CCR costs are for each statiojn, not individual units

				316b costs shown for Green 1 is for Sebree site
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Cash Flow

								2012				2013				2014				2015				2016				Total

		CSAPR

		Wilson FGD						1.80				27.60				55.00				47.60				7.00				139.00



		Green SCR						1.00				20.00				44.00				16.00								81.00



		HMPL Upgrade						0.30				2.20				3.10				0.70								6.30



		Reid Conversion						0.05				1.15																1.20



		CSAPR TOTAL						3.15				50.95				102.10				64.30				7.00				227.50









		MATS





		Wilson										1.20				4.80				5.24								11.24



		Coleman										1.20				14.40				12.84								28.44



		Green										1.20				8.00				9.28								18.48



		HMPL																		0.48								0.48



		MATS TOTAL						0.00				3.60				27.20				27.84				0.00				58.64









		CSAPR AND MATS TOTAL						3.15				54.55				129.30				92.14				7.00				286.14
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2012 details



		Wilson				FGD Spec				750

						A/E studies				500

						Vendor Eng				500

						Permit				50

										1800

		Green				SCR Spec				450

						A/E Studies				200

						Vendor Eng				300

						Permit				50

										1000

		HMPL				A/E spec and studies				250

						Permit				50

										300

		Reid				Permit				50
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In Service Dates

		Wilson FGD								1/1/16

		Green SCR								7/1/15

		HMPL Upgrade								1/1/15

		Reid Conversion								1/1/14

		MATS								1/1/16



&14In Service Dates	





